Jean MacKay Becomes Bride In Church Rite

At a candlelight ceremony at 5 p. m. Wednesday in the First Presbyterian Church, North Side, Miss Jean Margaret MacKay, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. John MacKay, of 419 East North Street, and Cpl. Edwin J. Christman, son of Mrs. Wallace H. Fry of 428 West Union Boulevard, were married by the Rev. Roger Enloe, assisted by the Rev. C. Eugene Blum, pastor of Bethany Evangelical and Reformed Church. Mr. MacKay gave his daughter in marriage. She was gowned in slipper satin, with long tulle veil and carried a Bible with marker of gardenias. Mrs. Annabelle Kilpatrick, her matron of honor, wore dusty rose taffeta and carried a bouquet of mixed flowers.

Miss Delphine Hagerty, and Mrs. Chester Wizneski, bridesmaids, wore gooseberry green taffeta and carried mixed bouquets.

William Blythe Jr. was best man and Robert Limons and Scott Bower were ushers.

A large bouquet of white chrysan-

were ushers.

were ushers.

A large bouquet of white chrysanthemums and lighted caudles decorated the altar. Mrs. William Hitchens, organist, played the traditional wedding marches and accompanied William Schaffer, soloist, who sang "O Perfect Love" and "Sweetest Story Ever Told."

A reception followed in the Fountain Room of the Hotel Bethlehem, after which the couple left for Medical Room of the Hotel Bethlehem,

after which the couple left for Medford Lakes, N. J., on their wedding trip. The bride will return to Bethlehem to reside with her par-

ents.
Mrs. Christman is a graduate of Liberty High School and is employed in the main office of the Bethlehem Steel Company Cpl. Christman attended Liberty High School, where he was a member of the school band. He entered the Army in June, 1943, and is now stationed at Camp Bowie, Texas.